
United lV ations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -THIRD SESSION 

0/Jicial Records* 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 7th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. SEKYI (Ghana) 

FIFTH COMMITI'EE 
7th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 3 October 1978 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Bucigetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 99: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF AUDITORS 
(continued) 

(a) UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

International Trade Centre UNCTAD/GATT 

United Nations University 

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME 

(c) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND 

(e) UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH 

(f) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER 
FOR REFUGEES 

(g) FUND OF THE UNITED NATIONS Elfi!IRONMENT PROGRAMME 

(h) UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES 

(i) UNITED NATIONS HABITAT AND HUMAN SETTLEMENTS FOUNDATION 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1978-1979 (continued) 

Revised estimates under section 22B, lt Office of Financial Services (continued) 

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A- 3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separ&te fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-57295 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/33/SR.7 
9 October 1978 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page ~~ 

AGENDA ITEM 99: FINAl\JCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF 
AUDITORS (continued) (A/33/5, vols. I-IV and Add.l, 2 and 4-8, A/33/171) 

(a) UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/33/5, vol. I, A/33/171, paras. 2-21) 

l. Ur. PEDERSEN (Canada) said that he would like to congratulate the Board of 
Auditors for an excellent report, the first to incorporate important changes 
introduced in 1976 in the Board's approach. In particular, the move to 
systems-based auditing was an important step towards tightening the financial 
administration of the United Nations. Certainly, if financial systems themselves 
contained weaknesses, the correction of transactions alone would not solve all 
problems. \fuereas his delegation therefore supported the Board 1 s aim of exa:rrunlng 
on a continuing basis financial systems, it recognized that that did not preclude 
an auditing of transactions as appropriate. 

2. His delegation had reviewed the examples of financial management criticized ln 
the Board 1 s report and understood that consultations between the Board and the 
Secretariat were taking place and that most of the immediate cases involved 
matters which could be effectively dealt w·ith under normal procedures. His 
delegation therefore hoped that the Committee would concentrate its attention on 
efforts to remedy the financial systems which gave rise to such situations rather 
than on individual cases. 'I'hose examples did, however, illustrate the room for 
further improvement in financial control. Indeed, the Board of Auditors had 
indicated that the Board was of the general conclusion that the present financial 
systems vvere no longer able to cope adequately with the continuing growth, 
complexity and diversity of the highly decentralized operations of the 
United ~ations. 

3. Hany Member States were confronted with serious economic difficulties, and it 
was therefore natural that the Committee should ensure the prudent expenditure 
of the budget for the purposes intended. In that connexion, the Board of Auditors 
had made two key recommendations to remedy the situation. The first vras that the 
Controller should be in a position to provide functional leadership, guidance and 
central direction on all financial functions, including (a) giving guidance on, 
revie11ring and approving all financial and financially-related systems including 
those in Headquarters and in offices a-vray from Headquarters and (b) becoming 
directly involved in appointments, professional development and appraisals of all 
financial officers and persons performing significant financial duties. The second 
•.ms that there should be in the Office of Financial Services, reporting to the 
Controller, a senior financial officer with the undivided time and appropriate 
skills 9 knowledge, responsibilities, authority, experience and staff resources to 
devote to developing, designing, installing and evaluating financial management 
and control systems. 

4. His delegation strongly supported those proposals. tlliile the Financial 
Regulations and Rules of the United Nations already provided the Controller with 
the requisite authority, the fact of the matter was that executive heads frequently 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 3 

(Hr. Pedersen, Canada) 

operated independently, particularly -vrith respect to allotment, with the result that 
tne Controller could not be sure that mo~1eys uere beinc spent prudently and for 
the purposes intended. He therefore agreed -vrith the Board that the mandate of 
the Controller should be strengthened. Effective functional control of the kind 
proposed by the Board could only occur if all executive heads receiving money 
exercised financial integrity tovrards the Controller or, in other -vrords, recognized 
his integral role in the operation and review of all financial systems. 

5. Hi th regard to the second recommendation, his c'elegation supported the 
establishment of a group to deal with the establishment and monitoring of over-all 
systems of financial management and control. SysteL1[3 vrere dynamic and therefore 
required continuous attention. Accordingly, his delegation would urge members of 
the Committee to support the provision of the nece~sary resources -vrhich would allmr 
the Administration to carry out those very important tasks, In line -vri th its 
general policy on supplementary estimates, his delegation uould prefer that at 
least a portion of the additional requirements should be f:::.nanced by internal 
redeployments. 

6. Mr. PALAI,"ATICJ-lUK (Union of Soviet Socialist HepulJlics) noted that, although the 
United Nations Secretariat had taken some action on -che recommendations of the 
Board of Auditors 9 there were a number of instances where budgetary authority >vas 
unclear, allotment control was ineffective, and finaJ1cial [3ystems failed to 
establish and measure the accountability of managers 9 as vas pointed out in the 
Board 1 s report (A/33/5, chap, IV, para. 19). In that connexion, the financial 
reports submitted to the Fifth Committee did not provide enough information for 
the Committee to evaluate the financial and economic situai~ion of the United Nations. 
For instance, if the tables included figures for the costs of overtime worked by 
temporary staff in each unit of the Secretariat, it 1.-rould be possible to analyse 
those costs and determine if they vere economically justified. 

7. 'l'he Board of Auditors had established that the Bud[';et Division was not 
exercising effective control over expenditure by Secretariat units. As a result, 
units continued to incur expenses even 1.Ji thout authorization by the Division, so 
that the necessary control w·as lacking and appropriations 'tlere exceeded. That 
situation allowed the -vvaste of United Nations funds and even fraud, as vras clear 
from 5? to 54 of the re};ort of the Board of .1\uch tors. 'The Administration 
and the Secretariat must take the necessary action to stop such practices. It would 
be assisted in doing so by the important recommendations of the Board of Auditors, 
vrith vrhich his delec;ation generally agreed. 

8. When the biennial programme budget had been adopted at the thirty-second session 
of the General Assembly, his delegation had flatly opposed the inclusion in the 
budget of appropriations to cover payment of interest and repayment of principal 
on the bonds issued by the United Nations to finance operations in the Congo and 
the Middle East. His delegation reaffirmed its position of principle that those 
expenses .should not be included in the regul.ar budget of the United Nations, 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page ~. 

(Mr. Palamarchuk, USSR) 

9. lloreover, under Article 17 of the Charter, the regular budget 1ras intended 
solely to cover administrative costs and not the costs of technical assistance, 
which should be financed on a volu.r:.tary basis and should be transferred from 
the Uni!:ed Nations regular budget to the Uli!DP budget. 

10. Accordingly, his delegation 1vould not oppose the adoption of the report of 
the Board of Auditors. 

11. ~1Ir. STUART (United Kingdom) said that he wished to commend the Board of 
Auditors for its very valuable analysis of the \·reaknesses of the United Nations 
budget preparation and execution system. His delegation supported the Board's 
conclusions on the importance of systems-based auditing and the necessity of 
providing the Office of Financial Services with additional resources to enable it 
to remedy the defects in the present system. His delegation agreed with the 
Advisory Committee's cor:rrnents on the question of the resources that would have to 
be made available for that purpose. It also agreed with the Advisory Committee 1 s 
conclusion that the present Financial Regulations of the United Nations and the 
Financial Rules already provided the requisite authority and guidance for carrying 
out the changes recommended by the Board of Auditors. Moreover, the increase in 
the ~:taff of the Office of Financial Services should enable the Controller to 
improve the preparation of the programme budget in accordance with the guidelines 
laid down by the General Assembly. 

12. Where budget execution vras concerned, the first essential vras to strengthen 
the authority of the Controller. His delegation was sure that, once the necessary 
action had been taken to that end, the financial system vrould function much more 
satisfactorily than in the past. However, it should be noted that, despite the 
weaknesses found by the Board of Auditors, by and large the system had not thus 
far functioned so badly. Accordingly, >·rhile it must be aclmmrledged that the 
shift in emphasis to systems-based auditing was a significant development, one 
should not overlook the fundamental value of traditional transaction-based 
auditing procedures, vrhich should continue to be applied concurrently. 

13. ;~:r. HAXTHAUSEN (Denmark) observed that Denmark, in proportion to its size, 
1ms a .c·elatively large contributor to the United Nations budget by virtue of its 
sizable voluntary contributions, because it believed in the United Nations and 
attached the greatest importance to its 1wrk. His delegation therefore followed 
with particular interest all efforts that were being made to ensure that the 
money paid to the Organization vras expended in the most efficient manner. Many 
persons in Denmark took a rather sceptical view as to the expediency of channelling 
money through a big a&uinistrative machinery and were inclined to fear that too 
large a portion of the sums involved was absorbed in the process of administration. 
It was therefore essential to be able to refute that ar,gumentation by pointing out 
that a very efficient system vrithin the United Nations made sure that money 
>ras expended with the greatest possible forethought. 

14. His delegation fully understood that it was extremely difficult to run a huge 
organization like the United Nations, covering a wide range of activities - and, 
moreover, an organization undergoing rapid development. It should not, therefore, 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 5 

(~1r. Haxthausen, Dem:Jark) 

be tal:en as criticism of the Secretariat if he stressed thst strict control should 
be exercised in the utilization of frmds. That 1ras necessary because of the 
precarious financial position of the United 1'Tations. His delegation therefore 
supported the efforts of the auditors to enhance the effectiveness of budgetary 
control" and had noted w·ith satisfaction the genuine will of the Administration to 
co-operate 1,;ri th the auditors and follow their recommendations. 

15. The recommendations of the Board of Auditors rer;arding reforms of the 
machinery for budgetary control were of the utmost importance because they should 
ensure more effective control as to what was actually achieved for the money 
expended. He had in mind especially paragraph 46 (b) of the special report of 
the Board in which it was recommended that the outputs of each subprogramme 
should be identified wherever feasible, and paragraph 61 (f) of the same report 
-vrhich er.1phasized the importance of regular analysis of variances bet1-reen approved 
plans and actual results. The recommendation in paragra.ph 46 (e), to the effect 
ths.t extrabudgetary revenues and expenditures should be included was equally 
important. In that connexion, it would be of interest to have some further 
details regarding the level of ambitions and, in particular, to lmou to "lvhat extent 
it was intended to exercise budgetary control. In the view of his delegation, 
care should be taken not to make the control so detailed and so technical that it 
might become an obstacle to efficient administration. 

16. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) said he would like the Secretariat to explain 
-vrhether the conrrnitments authorized by the certifying officer appointed by the 
Controller were authorized within the limits of the amounts allocated or up to 
the amount of the resources at the Secretary-General's disposal. 

llo Mr. GOSS (Australia) commended the Board of Auditors on its excellent report 
on the basis of which it was possible to make a useful assessment of the extent 
to which the funds allocated to the United Nations were utilized to good effect. 
His delegation attached particular importance to the recormnendation of the Board 
of Auditors that the functions of the Controller should be strengthened so 
that he could exercise direction, guidance and leadership at the central level 
over all financial functions. It -vras essential to carry out an examination of 
the financial systems on a continuing basis so that, when it proved that those 
systems were not functioning in a fully satisfactory manner, the necessary 
adjustments could be made without having to wait for the intervention of external 
organizations for the control and examination of those systems. He had already 
had occasion to express his delegation 1 s reservations with regard to the 
recommendation by the Advisory Committee concerning the establishment of a group 
of systems since it did not think it -vmuld be possible to provide all the resources 
necessary to enable the group to discharge fully the task!3 which would be entrusted 
to it. filoreover, his delegation could in no way subscribe to the opinion of the 
Advisory Committee that the establishment of a new system of financial management 
and control might provide a definitive solution since any system of control -vras 
necessarily a continuously evolving process. 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 6 

18. Mr. PIRSON (Bele;ium) said that he had IJeen very strucl;;: on reading the 
observations of the Board of Auditors on the accouilts relating to technical 
co~o,:::~eration activities by the e;reat munber of irregularities and anomalies which 
had been noted, in particular in connexion with the execution of projects in the 
field. In paragraph 43 of its report (A/33/5, chap. IV), the Board stated that 
there was a clear need for improved financial control over all technical 
co·"operation accounts and that that should be a top priority for the Administration. 
The question 1v-hich his delegation uished to raise in that rerrard vras whether, if 
the Assembly at its current session -vras to approve the nroposals which had been 
made initially by the auditors and had subsequently been tal~:en up by the 
Administration and had received a certain degree of sup})Ort from the Advisory 
Committee, particularly those concernine; the creation of neu posts, improvements 
could then be made in all accounts relatine; to technical co-operation activities, 
in other words, he wondered vrhether the Administration would then feel itself 
sufficiently strengthened to respond to the concerns expressed by the auditors. 

19. l;Jr. vHLLIAivJS (Panama) conm1ended the Board of Auditors on the work it had done 
during the past session. In particular, he thought that the neH concept of systems 
auditing represented definite progress over the traditional method of transaction 
auditing. That new concept should considerably facilitate the work of auditing 
and -vras particularly 1v-elcome at a time ~Vhen computerized systems ~Vere being 
developed. His delegation unreservedly supported the comments made in the report 
of the Board of Auditors which ~Vere the outcome of detailed discussions the 
conclusions of ~Vhich -vrere currently before the Committee for consideration. 

20. i!lr. WILSON (Chairman, Audit Operations ConLmittee) noted ~Vith satisfaction the 
very vide support expressed by the members of the Committee for the new approach 
to audit operations ~Vhich involved a shift mvay from transaction auditing to 
systems auditing. It should be explained, ho~Vever, that that change in approach 
did not mean that the auditine:; of specific transactions had been abandoned. 'The 
purpose of the new approach was to determine uhether the systems were -vrell 
designed and vrhether they had all the necessary checl<:s c.nd balances to guarantee 
their efficient operation. Selected tests thus had to ·be carried out to confirm 
the validity of the initial s:c~essrHc·'·J.t tm,J) 11hen transs"ctions the::n;scl vcs were 
audited, emphasis had to be placed on areas in Hhich weaknesses had been 
identified. In that -vray it 1ms possi_ble to identify specific cases illustrating 
the nature of the vrealmcsses found in the over~~all systc:m o£' financial manac;ement. 

2L The inpcrtcmc:e of the inh rrw.l audit function had also been stressed during 
the c~ebate and that question vas s:_:Jecificnlly mentioned in paragraph 12 (d) of 
the report of the Board of Auditors as one of the four particular concerns 
stres:sed by the Chairman c:~ the Board in ids remarks to the Advisory Committee the 
previous year. Since then, sicnificant chant;es had taken place, as indicated, in 
particular, in paragraph 18 (d) of tbe report of the Board of Auditors. In that 
connexion, he welcomed the fact that the importance of internal auditing ~Vas 
recognized by the Administration. In conclusion, he uished to assure the members 
of tbe Cornrilittee that the auditors 1vould continue to monitor the action taken by 
the Administration to follmr up their recorillilendations and vrould report to the 
Connni ttee in due course on the matter. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 7 

International Trade Centre UNCTAD/GATT (A/33/5, -.·oL III, A/33/171, paras. 22 
and 23) 

22. No cow~ents were made on the report. 

United Nations University (A/33/5, vol. IV, A/33/171, paras. 39 to 45) 

23. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) said that he had been struck by the gravity of the 
observations made by the Advisory Committee and noted with concern that the 
University still did not have the assistance of an experienced budget officer and 
that, during the past four years, considerable funds had no doubt been wasted for 
that reason. \fuile the United Nations was endeavouring to improve its financial 
control systems, measures should be taken to remedy the situation, which set a bad 
example. The recruitment of an experienced budget officer should have absolute 
priority over all other questions. 

24. \Tith regard to the use of computers, he would like to know how such activities 
·Here financed. 

25. Mr. l'lANSON (United Nations University) admitted that the University did not in 
fact have a budget officer with the necessary skills and said that one of the 
reasons he had come to New York was to recruit a competent candidate. It had not 
been possible to do so earlier for financial reasons since no provision had been 
made for a new post for 1979. The University's financial situation was not the 
soundest and the creation of a post in Tokyo was expensive. Nevertheless, in view 
of the importance of recruiting a budget officer, a post had been obtained with 
effect from 1 November 1978. In any event, there were financial controls within 
the University and the staff members entrusted with the task had shown themselves 
on the -vrhole to be fairly effective. 

26. v!i th regard to automation, he said that the priority programmes were all 
automated: computers were provided by the Japanese Government and only costs of 
data storage and research were borne by the University. Expenditures under that 
heading were for the most part charged to the administrative services budget. 
Computers had only been used for six months and two staff members 1.rere doing the 
vork, but so far the results had not proved very satisfactory. It did not cost 
much money for the moment, but it would certainly involve increasingly high 
expenditure in the future. 

27. The CHAIRMAN said he -vrished to point out that, despite all the difficulties, 
provision should have been made earlier for the post of budget officer in view of 
its importance; the University had thus no excuse. 

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRA1~1E (A/33/5/Add.lJ A/33/171, paras. 24 to 26) 

28. Mr. MA.JOLI (Italy) said that he would like additional information on the 
Integrated Systems Improvement Project (ISIP) and on the progress made in that 
field. He 1.rould also like clarification concerning the use of non-convertible 
currencies, the value of which had amounted to $40.1 million as of 31 December 1977. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page ,S 

29. !'1r. PIRSON (Belgium), noting that thP surnlus earnings of UIJDP amounted to 
$166 million for 1977, said he thought that the Board of Auditors should have 
submitted recommendCJtions regarding the utilization of those funds for the be'lefit 
of third vorld countries. HP also }Jointed out that the l!finister for Foreign 
ilffairs of Belgium had the day before e:x:Jressed a '>'Tish that the general costs of 
multilateral aid programmes should be reduced to a minimum: such programmes e"bsorbed 
30 to 45 ner cent of the rPsources, not to mention the 14 per cent allocated to 
executing agencies. The Board of Auditors should deal vith that question" if it 
had not already done so, and submit suggestions. It 1ms a matter of concern that 
rrore than 30 per cent of the resources \•Tere utilized to meet those general costs 
and that those >·rere sums which could thus not be used for the benefit of the 
developing countries. 

30. !'1r. KUYiiHA (Japan) noted vrith satisfaction that the UNDP \crcini ·~t ,.,.,tor ;,; ; 
taken appropriate action on the matters raised in the 1976 report of the Board of 
Auditors. In its report for 1977, hovever, the Board had pointed out a number of' 
matters vrhich required further imoroverr:ent" and his delegation shared most of the 
views expressPd by th2 Board. 

31. ~1he value of accumulated non--convertible currencies had reached :;,4o million 
by the end of 1977. It 1ms gratifying to note, hovever, that o thanks to the 
efforts of UNDP and the donor countries, the situation 1-1ith regard to non-convertible 
currencies vas being improved. 

32. 'The overdue contributions nledged by Governments as of the end of 1977 amountPd 
to the still quite significant figure of $34 million. All Governments should either 
nay past due amounts or should at lPast indicate to the UJITDP Administrator that 
thP amounts verP uncollectable, so that thPy could be removed from the UNDP books. 

33. His delegation noted that stens had been taken with regard to the problem of 
identifying contributions deposited by Governments, making it possible to reduce 
the amount of unidentified contributions from t5.5 million at the end of 1976 to 
$3 million at the Pnd of 1977. 

34. He noted that, according to th0 Foard of Jcudi tors, the nroner value of bank 
accounts, recorded at a value of 1!780,000 at 31 December 1977, ~ould not be 
identified. His deJ ""gation strongly supportPd tho auditors 1 comments to the effect 
that immediate steps should be taken to ensure th0 ideutification and reconciliation 
of items. That situation vas attributablP in many cases to the fact that UJITDP 
field offices had been unable to provide bank reconciliations or sufficient 
information. Steps should be taken to rectify that situation. 

35. A number of changes had bPen introduced in 1977. His delegation vas 
particularly interested in the change in the 1msis for reporting programme 
expenditures, vhereby executing agencies had been requested to include in their 
1977 expenditures the value of obligations for goods and services provided for in 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Kuyama, Japan) 

thP Tlroject budgets for 1977 and contracted for by the end of the year. Hm-rever, 
his delegEtion felt that frequent changes in accounting principle might be harmful, 
and he hoped that a rrore rational accounting principle would be introduced in the 
near future. 

36. Noting that the UNDP Governing Council had requested the Administrator to do 
his best to ensure that expenditures for 1977 reached the tRr{';nt, set for that 
ve2,r, hP said hP hoped that the Integrated Systems Improvement Project (ISIP) 
1wuld help to imnrove the financial control systems and the quality of financial 
renorts. 

37. l''Ir. G!'j_RRIDO (Philippines) inquired whether the method of systems auditing 
was also used for UNDP and whether it enabled non--convertible currencies to be 
identified, since it was not clear from the UNDP accounts. He also wished to know 
how the nonc~convertible currencies w·ere utilized. 

38. _The CHAIRMAN noted with concern that the report before the Committee dealt with 
several questions v-rhich had already been considered at the thirty--first session. 
The question of the reconciliation of accounts, in particular, continued to be a 
matter of concern. Furthermore, the accounting methods used by field offices 
still appeared to be very inadequate. 

39. Hr. HILSON (Chairman of the Audit Operations Committee) said that the question 
of general costs was considered by various bodies 1vithin the system~ including 
ad ho~ working groups. HP said, rroreover, that systems auditing was also used for 
UNDP but did not enable non~-convertible currencies to be differentiated from 
convertible currencies. The problem of non-convertible currencies was, however, 
the subject of a dialogue between the auditors and UNDP. 

40. Mr. ZIEHL (United Nations Development Program~e) said that ISIP, which had 
been adopted by the Governing Council in June 1978, had led to considerable 
progress. The consultant engaged by UNDP had submitted a very detailed report which 
\vas currently the subject of in~depth discussions in UNDP. A time-table had been 
dravm up for the sPcond phase of operations, vrhich consisted in examining that 
report, adopting or amending the various solutions proposed and setting priorities. 
Because of the importance of the report, the time-.table was very full, but the 
sPcond phase should be completed by January 1979. 

41. Replying to a question from the representative of Italy, he said that the 
auditors had drawn attention to the importance of the problem of non~convertible 
currencies. The Governing Council had taken note of that question and measures 
had been taken. One country paying its contribution in non-convertible currencies 
had agreed to convert into other usable non-convertible currencies an amount 
equivalent to $7.1 million. An amount of $1.1 million had thus far been converted 
into usable non·--convertible currencies and $700,000 would be converted later. It 
vras estimated that by 31 December 1978 the total of non·-convertible currencies 
vmuld nmount to $4 7. 7 million. It was now considered to be only about 
.'~43 million. Those figures were still unsatisfactory but tangible progress had 
bPen achieved. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
Ene;lish 
Page 10 

(_Mr. Ziehl) 

42. \'lith regard to the net surplus of $166 million mentioned by the representative 
of Belgium, he said that U:NDP sought above all to avoid a new financial crisis 
such as the one it had experienced in 1975. That was -vrhy the rate of programme 
implementation had not reached the desired level. As to the question of general 
costs, discussions ivere in progress between UNDP and the executing agencies and 
the matter vas receiving priority attention. 

43. Replying to thP representative of Japan, he said that progress had been 
achieved in respect of the overdue contributions pledged by Governments, which had 
been reduced from $34.1 million at the end of 1977 to 021.7 million by August 1978. 
Unidentified contributions, which had totalled $2.9 million at the end of 1977" 
nmv- amounted to only $1.4 million (of which $340,000 was truly unidentified). -
Thus, progress had also been achieved in that field. 

44. \Vith regard to the reconciliation of UNDP bank accounts, verified sums 
amountine; to $340,000 had not yet been identified by the end of 1977, because of 
the difficulty of obtaining adequate information. Since then, the situation had 
been considered by U:NDP and the United Nations, and that amount had been reduced. 
loTi th effect from 31 March 1979, the work of reconciliation would be carried out 
by UNDP alone and no longer by both UNDP and the United Nations. Although it 
could not be expected that all the sums -vrould be identified before the preparation 
of the next report, the question would be given due attention. 

45. Commenting on the change in the system of cost accounting followed by UNDP, 
he said that under the former system it had not been possible to obtain sufficient 
information from certain organizations; however, over-frequent changes in 
accounting methods imuld undoubtedly have harmful effects. In conclusion, he said 
that the Governine; Council of UNDP had requested the auditors to prepare a model 
for cost accounting to be used by all the organizations. Such a measure was likely 
to be useful. 

(c) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (A/33/5/Add.2, part I, A/33/171, para. 27) 

46. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) said he hoped that the European Office of UNICEF 
could continue to occupy premises free of chare;e at the Palais des Nations at 
Geneva> since it was a subsidiary organ of the General Assembly. 

(e) UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH (A/33/5/Add.4, A/33/171, 
para. 28) 

(f) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COHMISSIGJ\TER FOR 
REFUGEES (A/33/5/Add.5, A/33/171, paras. 29 to 31) 

47. 'l'here 1v-ere no comments on those reports. 

(p-) FUIW OF THl~ U"'TI'":':CD ~~ATIO:JS KJVIRO:E~:C"JT PROGRA!IJ'1lE (A/33/5/Add"6, P/33/l7lo 
paras . 32 to 37) 

4,3. Ur :___..9-ARRIDO (Philippines) asked why the actual performance of UNEP was still 
below the level of activity provided for in the budget. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Pac;e ll 

49- Mr. __ _BB_Q}·11\T (United :Nations Environment Programme) replied that ';_EmP was doing 
its utmost to rectify that situation. Ho1·rever, he pointed out that, unr1er the 
c:uidelines laid do-vm by the Governinp: Council of UIJ:C:P, programmes had to be 
implemented within the limit of available resources, but sufficient liquidity must 
be retained from one year to another. 

(h) UNITED NATIONS FUl\fD FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES (A/33/5/Add.7, A/33/171, 
para. 38) 

(i) UlHTED 1JATIONS hABITAT .Al'JD HUIVJ.A.iJ SETTLEMENTS FOUNDATIOE (A/33/5/Add.S, 
A/33/171, para. 46) 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUJI1 1978·-1979 ( c~p.tinueq_) 

]\evi~~-~ estimates under section 22B, l, Offic~_of _£JEancial Services (continued) 

51. IVrr~GREEN (New Zealand) pointed out that an additional appropriation for 
consultancy services to strengthen the Office of Financial Services wou~d run 
counter to General Assembly resolution 32/209, of which his country had been a 
sponsor. However, he aclmovrledged the force of the arguments put forward by the 
Board of Auditors in support of its recommendations and he noted that ACABQ 
supported the Secretary-General's proposals and specifically believed that the 
assistance of outside consultants might be required to prepare the financial 
manual. Since his delegation believed that such a manual would be a most useful 
aid to better financial management and control and that there was a need for closer 
supervision of the use of experts and consultants, it would not oppose an 
additional appropriation for consultancy services in that instance, notwithstandinc; 
its strong sup port for General Assembly resolution 32/209. 

52. ~!lr :__~DLE~3_ (United States of America) supported the Secretary-General's 
proposals regarding the establishment of additional posts and the use of 
consultancy services, as modified by the recommendations of the Advisory Committee. 
In his view, the creation of additional posts in order to improve financial 
management and control would eventually result in a reduction of expenditures 9 

since the efficiency of the Office of Financial Services wou~d be enhanced. In 
supportine; the creation of new posts, he was actin,cs in accordance with his 
country's policy, which was that there should be no net growth in programmes during 
the coming biennium. He expressed the hope that the Board of Auditors would be 
able to follow the progress made with regard to management and submit observations 
on that question, and that it wcmld indicate the savings which might be achieved 
by the creation of new posts in the Office of Financial Services. He suggested 
that a report on that question should be submitted to the General Assembly at its 
thirty~fourth session. 

53. Mr. EL-HOUDERI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that the additional expenditures 
entailed Tn-;;;-tr~ngthening the Office of Financial Services >vere va.rranted. He 
SUJlporteu the recommendation of the Board of Aucli tors that additional posts should 
be cre3.ted in order to imiJrove financial manae:eEent and control J and he as:Y.ed that 

I ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR, 7 
Engli:3h 
Page 12 

(r'Jr. El--Ilouderi, Libyan 
~i:r_Clb_ J~~ah_t~~lici) ___ ---

appropriate rr1easures shoulc1 'oe taken to enable the Secretarv--C'cencral to i:mJ1lement 
those recorc.Eenclations, FurtherJr,ore _ he suiJported thP recommenclatioi1 of the 1\dvisory 
CoEY,littee th2.t e,ddi tional -orovisicn should be Inad.e for consultancy services 
(A/33/7/Adc'c,l_ nara, 10) _ a recoJ"Y:lendation vhich seernec'. to be in accordance vith 
c:eneral AsseHbly resolution 32/209 0 

54. J;]:r__. Iilll'ffi~ (Pakistan) recalled that his delegation h8.d e}.rpressed its support 
for the recommendation callinz for the strengthenin,a: of the Office of Financial 
Services by, j.nte_:r. __ §}:ic.::., recruitine; a senior financial officer, reporting to the 
Controller, with the undivided time and appropriate skills, knovledge, 
responsibilities, authority, experience and staff resources to devote to develop inc;, 
designing) installing and evaluating financial management and control systems. 
Gmvever, until the Controller was able to assess the results and to report to the 
Fifth Conmri ttee through the Advisory Committee at the follo¥rinc: session, the staff 
resources reconn"lended by the Advisory Committee ought to be sufficient. He 
expressed concern that the functions that the proposed senior financial officer 
was to perform were precisely those that the Controller ought to perform and which, 
because of his extremely heavy workload, he was not able to carry out. In that 
event, the officer would not have the undivided time to devote to the tasks "1,-hich 
the Board of Aucli tors had envisaged. He shared the view of the Controller that 
running a control system properly req_uired permanent attention, ano he expressed 
the hope that the Controller would adhere to the wishes of the Committee if it 
decided to vote the resources that had been recommended by the Advisory Committee. 

)5. ~Hth regard to the question of vacant posts, he said that priority should be 
given to filling the post of Director of the Budget Division which was still 
vacant. That would be an excellent <my of strengtheninr; the Office of Financial 
Services) since it was an extremely important post which constituted, so to speak, 
the counterpart to the proposed post of senior financial officer. 

56. ~Jith regard to the development of a financial manual, he felt that, as an 
exceptional measure, the Co~nittee might depart from the provisions of General 
Assembly resolution 32/209. He supported the recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee (A/33/7/Add.l, para. 10). 

57. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that, although he was generally in favour of 
strengthening the Office of Financial Services, he was not very satisfied 'di th the 
way in which it vms proposed to carry out that strengtheninr;. While recognizing 
that the Controller had to cope with an increasingly heavy >vorkload, he was 
concerned to note that the proposal of the Board of Auditors in fact amounted to 
establishing a ne1,- unit, whereas it was the Committee's responsibility to prevent 
the proliferation of units. He was afraid that there might be some duplication 
between the functions of the proposed senior financial officer and those of the 
Controller. Nevertheless, the recommendation of the Advisory Committee vras sound 
and pertinent, and he was prepared to approve it, on the understanding that it was 
an exceptional measure, and on the condition that the duties devolving upon the 
new officer fell strictly within the frameworl\. of the activities of the Office of 
Financial Services. 

/ ... 



A/C,5/33/SR.7 
English 
Page 13 

58. Hr.~~~C!!~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), turning first of all 
to the question of the strengtheninc~ of the Office of Financial Services, said that 
less than a year had passed since the adoption of the budget and already additional 
appropriations were being requested in order to strengthen the Secretariat. Such 
a request seejT1ed neither reasonable nor justified, since there were a number of 
vc:_cant posts and the exist in€': staff seemed more than adequate. In vie1-r of the 
situation, his delegation was unable to support a proposal calling for additional 
appropriations, That -vms a position of principle and) in the opinion of his 
delegation) any overspending should be financed through a reallocation of existinr, 
appropriations and by improvine; the method_s of -vvork of the Secretariat. 

59, 11i th regard to the recommendation thFLt additional provision should be made for 
Consultancy services he recalled that, in resolution 32/209, the General Assembly 
had requested the Secretary"~General to ensure that no supplementary estimates were 
presented for expenditure on experts and consultants during the biennium 1978-1979. 
By adopting the Secretary~General 's proposal, the Fifth Committee 1wuld thus be 
acting contrary to its own decision. It 1ms a matter of conscience and, given the 
situation, he -vras firmly opposed to the granting of supplementary appropriations 

for the financing of consultancy services. 

60. llr. DEBATIN_ (Assistant Secretary--General for Financial Services, Controller) 
recalled that the question under consideration had been brought to the attention of' 
the Fifth Committee at the previous session, but that the Committee had not hao. 
time to take it up. It therefore seemed justified that it should be considered 
again at the current session. He shared the concern expressed by a number of 
representatives with regard to the increase in the number of staff and agreed that 
new posts should be established only when absolutely necessary. In that connexion, 
he assured the members of the Fifth Committee that 9 in the case under consideration, 
it was not simply a question of recruiting additional staff, but of establishing a 
new function which would consist in setting up a system for the control of financial 
activities throuc;hout the world. That 1ms the only vray of institutionalizinr>: and 

exercising proper financial control. 

6L VJi th regard to vacant posts 
9 

he also assured the Committee that efforts \VOuld 
be n:.ade, as far as possible, to fill them by a redistribution of staff. Hm-rever. 
1rith regard to the recruitment of a senior financial officer, a candidate must be 
found with the highest qualifications, >Thich could take time. 

62. In conclusion J he noted that it -vras absolutely essential to prepare a financial 
manual andJ in order to do so, it 1-ras necessary to call on the services of experts 
who could give their undivided attention to that task. 

63. The CHAIRI~T suggested that the Committee should approve, in first reading, 
an amount of--$155)000 under section 22 and an amount of 029 9 400 under section 25 
(Staff Assessment), to be offset by an increase in revenue in the same amount 

under income section 1. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7 
English 
Pac;e 14 

65 Mr. BELYAEV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re~oublic) expressed surprise that 
the C~ttee--should have acted so hastily on an important question which gave rise 
to very serious objections. In his view, the reasons given to justify the grantine; 
of additional appropriations were questionable and contradictory, and the Committee 
had not given sufficient consideration to the matter. 

66. Mr. ABRASZEHSKI (Poland) shared the view expressed by delegations -vrhich had 
pointed out that, by approving additional appropriations for consultancy services, 
the Fifth Committee would be acting contrary to the provisions of General Assembly 
resolution 32/209. 

The meetinR; rose at _1..:_20 p~. 


